II.A/SEPT.17

WEST SONOMA COUNTY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Ted Walker, Board President

FROM: Karen Lamb, Executive Secretary

DATE: September 13, 2017

ITEM: INTRODUCTION OF THE 2017-2018 STUDENT BOARD
REPRESENTATIVES

The 2017-2018 Student Board Representatives will be introduced by their site
administrator.

Analy High School — Monica Torres
El Molino High School — Andrew Liput

Laguna High School — TBD



II.B/SEPT.17

WEST SONOMA COUNTY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Ted Walker, Board President

FROM: Karen Lamb, Executive Secretary

DATE: September 13, 2017

ITEM: INTRODUCTION OF NEW DISTRICT EMPLOYEES

The administrators will introduce the new district employees from their site.



II.C./SEPT.17

WEST SONOMA COUNTY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Ted Walker, Board President
FROM: Karen Lamb, Executive Secretary
DATE: September 13, 2017

ITEM: REFRESHMENTS

The West Sonoma County Union High School District Board of Trustees would like to
invite the new employees and the student board representatives to enjoy refreshments.



